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May 15, 2017 
 
Hydrology Development 
City of Albuquerque 
PO Box 1293 
Albuquerque, NM  87103 
 
Re:   C21D040 – Holly Estates Subdivision Drainage Certification 
 
The as built Grading Plan for the above site is attached.  The subdivision is a replat of ““Lots 3-6 
Block 20 Tract 3 Unit 1 of North Albuquerque Acres”.  The drainage from and within the 
subdivision perform as designed, and all grades inside the subdivision do not deviate by more than 
18" of the DRB approved grades within 50 feet of the subdivision's perimeter.  The pad elevations 
of all lots have been verified. 

. 
We are requesting a review for Release of Financial Guaranty and Building Permit Approval.  
Please contact me at 410-1622 or via email if you have any questions or comments. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Ron E. Hensley P.E. 
ron@thegroup.cc 
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